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TO: Paul Wolfowitz

Doug Feith

Jim Haynes

Tom O’Connell
CC. Gen Dick Myers

Gen Pete Pace
FROM: A

SUBJECT: Process for Handling High Value Detainee Release Requests

X .
We will shortly begin to receive recontimendations fram GEN Casey and the Iraqis

to release a number of the high value detainees.

Please set up a process in the building that evaluates each situation and provides
recommendations to me in a measured way.

Thanks.
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Policy Executive Secretariat Note

October 1,2004
Captain Marriott,

USDP met with Policy, JS, OGC and USDI

staff on Sept 30 as follow up to the Sept 29
roundtable. Policy staff is working on an

action plan to transfer responsibility of Iraqi
detainees (both HVDs and other Iraqgi detainees).

We are scheduled to brief the Deputy on
Monday, Oct 4.

mrtlett

Deputy Director
Policy Executive Secretariat
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